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VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Re: BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Communication Solutions 
Docket No. 090212-TX 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed please find one original copy of BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles 
Communication Solutions's Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 
Balance Sheet as of December 31,2009. 

The Applicant hereby requests confidential treatment for its financial information. 

I have enclosed one original copy and two edited copies in which the information 
claimed as confidential is blacked out. 

Please return a stamped copy of the extra copy of this letter in the enclosed preaddressed 
prepaid envclope. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank you for your 
attention to this matter. 
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Sincerely, /' 

ey for BLC Management LLC 
d/b/a Angles Communication Solutions 
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STATE OF FLOFUDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

A N N  COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: March 1,2010 

TO: Lance J.M. Steinhart 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

090212 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning profit and loss statements vear ended 

12/31/2009, and filed on behalf of Andes Communications Solutions. The document will be 

maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Peiia, Records 

Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393. 
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